
From: No Train Yard <notrainyard@savetpark.ca> 
Sent: December 24, 2021 8:01 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Chair of Metrolinx <Chair@metrolinx.com>
Cc: Tony Marquis  Janet Ecker

 Rick Byers Luigi Ferrera
 Diana Fletcher 

 Emily Moore
 'Aamir Sukhera' 

Subject: FATWA - A Masjid Cannot Be Sold - Islamic Ruling
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPÉDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune pièce jointe à moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sûre.

 
Mr. Chair and Respected Board Members,
 
SaveTPARK received the attached FATWA from a group of community members who oppose the
expropriation or sale of 4 Thorncliffe Park.
 
SaveTPARK Administration



 

 

 

FATWA/فتوى 
“SAVE OUR MASJID! 

A MASJID CANNOT 

BE SOLD” 
(See the attached Fatwa and Some historic references) 
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